## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 11, 2019

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, November 11, 2019. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michele Blankenship, Ms. Catherine Bowers, Mr. Brian Nelson (Proxy for Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher), Dr. Diane Wright, Mr. Joe Mason, Ms Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Dr. Nicole Cox,

Dr. Colette Drouillard, Mr. Chuck Conner, and Dr. Vicki Wetter.

Dr. Ben Wescoatt, Dr. Ell

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Vi DDttette

2. Revised catalog narrative for the BFA in Interior Design was approved effective Summer

- 6. Revised catalog narrative for the Graduate School Application Policy for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 132-133).
- 7. Revised website narrative for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in accomplished Teaching was approved effective Spring Semester 2020. (pages 134-135).
- 8. Revised catalog narrative Graduate School Classifications and Admission Criteria for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 136-138).
- 9. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Educational Leadership Higher Education Leadership Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146).
- 10. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7650, "Leadership Issues in Higher Education", (LEADERSHIP ISSUES HIGHER EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7650.
- 11. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7800, "Organization and Governance of Higher Education", (ORG & GOV OF H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7800.
- 12. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7810, "Finance and Budgeting in Higher Education", (FIN & BUD IN H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7810.
- 13. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7820, "Assessment and Evaluation in Higher Education", (ASMT & EVAL IN H E 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 139-146). Deactivate LEAD 7820.
- 14. Revised prefix, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7840, "History and Philosophy of Higher Education", (HISTORY & PHILOSOPHY OF HE", Dik

23. New course, Higher Education Leadership (HEDL) 7865 "Collegiate Environments", (TECHNOLOGY IN STUDEN	Т

- PRACTICE WITH FAMILIES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to read The development of interviewing skill within... (pages 255-256).
- 40. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7700 "Social Work Practice with Older Adults", (SOWK PRAC WITH OLDER ADULTS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 257-258).
- 41. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7860 "Grant Writing and Program Development for Human Services", (GRANT WRTNG PROG DEVLP HUM SER– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 259-260).
- 42. Revised course title and prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7320 "Advanced Practice with Organizations and Communities", (ADV PRAC WITH ORGNZTN & COMM– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 and the description changed to read The applications of service and planning.... (pages 261-262).
- 43. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7610 "Advanced Standing Practicum Seminar", (ADV STDING PRACTICUM SEMINAR—1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 1 lab hour, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 263-264).
- 44. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7770 "Trauma Informed Child Welfare Practice", (TRAUMA IN CHILD WELFARE PRACT– 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 265-266).
- 45. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7800 "Social Work Practice in Health Settings", (SOWK PRACTICE HEALTH SETTINGS– 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 267-268).
- 46. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7810 "Psychopathology and Assessment for Non-Medical Helpers", (PSYCHOPTHLGY/ASSMNT NON-MED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 269-270).
- 47. Revised prerequisite and description, Social Work (SOWK) 7820 "Issues in Substance Abuse", (ISSUES IN SUBSTANCE ABUSE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 271-272).
- 48. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7830 "Social Work Practice in Mental Health", (SOWK PRACTICE MENTAL HEALTH 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 273-274).
- 49. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7840 "Seminar on Loss and Bereavement", (SEM ON LOSS & BEREAVE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 275-276).
- 50. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7850 "Social Work Practice in Schools", (SOWK PRACTICE IN SCHOOLS–2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 277-278).
- 51. Revised prerequisite, Social Work (SOWK) 7870 "Social Work Practice with Abusing esoo278).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar